

BETTO PERBEN PRADEL FILHOL

Dominique PERBEN

Partner

Tel.: +33 (0) 1 40 55 38 77

dominique.perben@bettolegal.com



Former French Minister of Justice, Dominique Perben, joined BETTO PERBEN PRADEL FILHOL formerly BETTO SERAGLINI as a partner in April 2017. Dominique Perben held ministerial positions from 1993 to 2007. Throughout this time period, he has instituted a number of reforms. Most notably, under his position of Minister of Justice he conducted the modernisation of key areas of French legislation and as the Minister of Infrastructure and Transport he implemented major infrastructure investment programmes. Today, his highest-level of governmental expertise contributes towards solving BETTO PERBEN PRADEL FILHOL's clients' complex and sensitive international disputes and crises. Dominique Perben has remarkable negotiation, mediation and arbitration skills.

LANGUAGES

French, English

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Since 2017	Partner, BETTO PERBEN PRADEL FILHOL (formerly BETTO SERAGLINI)
2010-2017	Partner, Boken
2007-2012	French Member of Parliament (Lyon, France)
2005-2007	French Minister of Transport, Capital Works, Tourism and Marine Affairs
2002-2005	French Minister of Justice
1995-1997	French Minister of Civil Service, State Reform and Decentralisation
1993-1995	French Minister of Overseas Departments and Territories (<i>DOM-TOM</i>)
1986	French Member of Parliament (Saône et Loire, France, re-elected in 1989, 1995 and 2002)
1983	Mayor of Chalon-sur-Saône (re-elected in 1989, 1995 and 2001)
1982	Director General of Technical Services, Rhône-Alpes region, France
1978-1981	Member of the Cabinet of Norbert Segard, French Minister of Posts, Telegraph and Telephone

EDUCATION

2010 Paris Bar Admission

1972 French *Ecole Nationale d'Administration* (ENA)

Bachelor's degree in economic sciences, Sciences Po, Paris

RANKINGS

Décideurs 2019:

"Excellent" – Litigation & Arbitration – International Arbitration – Mediation

Décideurs 2018:

"Excellent" – Litigation & Arbitration – International Arbitration / Africa Desk – Oil, Gas, Mining, Natural Resources and Energy

"Highly recommended" – Mediation

Global Arbitration Review: "A pragmatic and sensible lawyer."

Global Arbitration Review: "Negotiation, mediation and arbitration skills."

Legal 500: "Dominique Perben is highly sought-after for mediation cases."

Magazine Décideurs: "*L'avocat spécialiste du contentieux des affaires est médiateur et arbitre.*"